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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built in 1844-45, this stucco on brick structure has a single tier
of Gothic windows and is three by six bays in proportion. It shows
a quantity of pinnacle-topped buttresses, a battlemented parapet,
and dripstones. Cast-iron crockets are located on the pinnacles
over the front windows and front gable. The interior of this
structure has a plaster vaulted ceiling.

This is the third edifice on this site. The first structure was
built in 1687. This church survived until 1796, when it was blown
up to prevent the spread of a raging fire that swept the neighborhood.

A second Huguenot Church was built on the same site in 1800, but
closed in 1823. The second church was torn down in 1844, and by May
of 1845, the present edifice designed by Edward Brickell White
(1806-1882) was completed.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Completed in 1845, the Huguenot Church was the first Gothic Revival
building built in Charleston. In is an excellent example of E. B.
White's versatility for he had recently completed both Greek Doric
and Roman Doric buildings within the city. The use of pinnacled
buttresses on the front elevation as well as the flanks might lead
one to expect an interior with nave and aisles; however, the interior
is a single cell with plaster ribbed grained vaulting. Its width

in relation to its height givesit an unexpected sense of spaciousness
for a building of its size.

Though White was probably at his best in the design of buildings in
the classic manner, the Huguenot Church appears to have been his
first essay in Gothic. When we consider that Pugin was a contem-
porary of White, it is interesting to note how soon this expression
of romantic eclecticism appeared in Charleston. No doubt Pugin
would have been unhappy that the vaulted ceiling was simulated in
lath and plaster and that the flamboyant crestings of the buttresses,
the gable end and the windows of the westfront were of cast iron and
not of carved stone. However, such fidelity to precedent was
impossible at that time and in this place. The proportions and the
composition are well studied. The windows of clear glass have never
been replaced and the interior presents an atmosphere of austere
grace not_inappropriate to the French Protestant spirit. (Albert
Simons, FATA).

In the architectural survey of Charleston, a jury composed of Dr.
William Murtagh, Keeper of the National Register of Historic Places,
Professor Bernard Lemann, Tulane University School of Architecture,
Mr. Carl Feiss and Mr. Russell Wright, consultants to the city, noted
this structure as exceptional. This notation indicated that the
building is of the highest architectural design quality, well-
proportioned, and architecturally sophisticated. Windows, classical
orders or other period designs, chimneys, verandahs, massing, materials,
textures, refined detail, and craftsmanship are all elegant and innov-
a?:ve. The structure is to be preserved and protected in situ at

all costs.




OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

McClure, Harlan, et al.

South Caroli

na Architecture 1670-1970.

‘Coiumbia:

Tricentennial Commission,

McKee, Henry J. (ed.).

1976.
Historic American Building Survey -- South Carolina

. Catalog. Washington: H. A. B. S. Commission, 1972.
Simons, Abert, and W.H.J. Thomas. An Architectural Guide to Charleston,

South Carolina: 1700-1900 (unpublished manuscript).

Historic Charleston Foundation, 1972.

Charleston:

rreve—

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY |0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW o 0 [ o ] » o - o . L]
NE o * » o ”
SE (] ’ » o ’ »
Sw (-] » o ’ »

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF N INATED PROPERTY:
(4 [e] oM T 3/4 Ef‘¥‘e

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVéF{LAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE: CODE COUNTY CODE
STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE
NAME AND TITLE:

Tray Stephenson and Bernard Kearse (Historic Preservation Division)
ORGANIZATION DATE

South Carolina Department of Archives and History April 20, 1973
STREET AND NUMBER:

1430 Senate Street
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE

Columbia South Carolina D45

72

TSTATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
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National Register.
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